
    

Agendas and minutes of Personnel Commission meeting are available at the District’s website, www.berkeleyschools.net.  Also, in accordance with the Brown Act and Government 
Code § 54957.5 (b)(1), writings that are related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting, that are public records not otherwise exempt from disclosure and that are 
distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made available for public inspection at the time the writings are distributed to at least the majority of Commissioners.  The 
public may request copies of the records at the District’s Human Resources office at 2020 Bonar Street, Berkeley, CA  94702.  

 
 
 

Berkeley Unified School District 
The Board Room, 1231 Addison Street  

Berkeley, CA 94702 
 

Personnel Commission 
Isaiah Roter, Chairperson           Timothy Carter, Vice-Chairperson         Heidi Goldstein, Commissioner        

Charlie Castillo, Secretary 
 

Meeting Agenda 
December 13th, 2023 – 4:30 pm 

 
1. Call to Order               Chairperson Roter 

2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum                                 Secretary Castillo 

3. Public Comments (15-minute limit)           Public 
This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business, not on the agenda. The time limit is  
five minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action shall be taken by the Commission. 
 

4. Approval & Adoption of Agenda              Chairperson Roter 

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes            Chairperson Roter 
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following: 
a) November 29th, 2023 Meeting Minutes, p.

6. Reports 
a) Union         Union Representatives 
b) District Reports                           District Representatives 
c) Commissioners Reports       Commissioners 
d) Personnel Director        Secretary Castillo 
e)       Classification & Compensation Study      Secretary Castillo 

7. Conference Item                 Chairperson Roter 
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.

a) Step Advance Request, M. Rodas, Attachment A 
b) Ratification of Hearing Officer Agreement, Attachment B 
c) Allocation of Approved 2023-2024 Personnel Commission Budget, Attachment C 

 
8. Discussion Item               Chairperson Roter 

These items are open for discussion and do not require action. 
a) Agenda Item Request, F. Hernandez, Attachment D 
b) Agenda Item Request, M.Ferguson, Attachment E 

 
9. Closed Session               Chairperson Roter 

a)        Performance Evaluation of the Executive Director, Classified Personnel- Government Code § 54954.5(e) 
The Personnel Commission will meet in a closed session to discuss the performance evaluation with the Executive Director,  
Classified Personnel.  
 

10. Report from Closed Session              Chairperson Roter 
 

11. Public Comments (15-minute limit)              Public 
This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business, not on the agenda. The time limit is  
five minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action shall be taken by the Commission. 

 
12. Next Meeting                 Chairperson Roter 

Follow-up items for the next Personnel Commission Meeting. 
 

13. Adjournment                          Chairperson Roter 

http://www.berkeleyschools.net/


Berkeley Unified School District 
Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 29th, 2023 – 4:30PM 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held in a hybrid format, live in the Board Room and via Zoom meeting #811
4287 6822. The meeting was called to order at 4:32PM.

2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Zenor-Davis, Vice-Chairperson Goldstein and Commissioner Roter were present,
and a quorum was established.

3. Public Comments
None.

4. Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Commissioner Roter asked to amend the agenda wording on item 5a, to read “disciplinary
appeal” instead of “potential litigation”. He moved to approve and adopt the agenda as
amended; Vice-Chairperson Goldstein seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0.

5. Closed Session
The Personnel Commission went into closed session at 4:35PM for the following items:

a) Discussion of disciplinary appeal: California Government Code §54954.5
b) Performance Evaluation of the Executive Director, Classified Personnel: California

Government Code §54954.5 (e)

6. Report from Closed Session
The meeting reconvened at 5:46PM. Chairperson Zenor-Davis reported that the commissioners
met with a hearing officer candidate for the disciplinary appeal hearing, voted to delegate
oversight of the disciplinary appeal to the hearing officer and that the commissioners will be
ratifying an agreement at the December 13th Personnel Commission meeting.  The
commissioners continued their discussion of the Executive Director’s annual performance
evaluation.

7. Approval of Meeting Minutes
a) October 25th, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

With no changes to note, Vice-Chairperson Goldstein moved to approve item 7a; Commissioner
Roter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

b) November 9th, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes
With no changes to note, Commissioner Roter moved to approve item 7b; Vice-Chairperson
Goldstein seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

8. Reports
a) Union

Mildred Scherr, BCCE Vice-President, expressed concerns related to the testing process,
specifically that the use of a floating passing score has prevented promotional candidates from

2



making it onto an eligibility list. Ms. Scherr asked the Personnel Commission for further 
discussion. 

b) District
None. 

c) Commissioner
Commissioner Roter thanked Chairperson Zenor-Davis for his service to the Personnel 
Commission and to BUSD. He said that based on Ms. Scherr’s comments about testing, he 
believes clarity and notification to the members about the passing score as part of the job 
application process could be helpful and requested that a greater discussion on testing be part 
of a future meeting agenda. 

Vice-Chairperson Goldstein commended Chairperson Zenor-Davis for his talent and for his 
contributions to the District; she is pleased that Timothy Carter will return as Commissioner. She 
said that the November 8th minutes are a great summary of the process, issues and next steps 
relevant to the Classification & Compensation Study and she looks forward to more information 
on the Phase 2 classifications that had no response from the revised job description review 
process. 

Chairperson Zenor-Davis said it had been an honor to be a part of the Personnel Commission. He 
said the experience helped him to grow in unexpected ways that have been reflected in his 
vocational life and he appreciates the opportunity to have worked with the team.  

d) Personnel Director
Secretary Castillo thanked Chairperson Zenor-Davis for his service and said he appreciated his 
patience and support. He reviewed the examination and personnel activity for October 
highlighting 266 exams and 15 new hires (including 2 promotions). 

e) Classification & Compensation Study
Secretary Castillo reported that the Commissioners had received track change job descriptions 
for the 21 Phase 1 jobs identified by the Steering Committee and BCCE as being ready for the 
Commissioners to review. He reiterated that this is not the final recommendation or review. The 
remaining classifications in Phase 1 have been earmarked by BCCE as needing more attention 
prior to and/or as part of the negotiations with the District. Eric Hall & Associates (EH&A) gave 
an update on Phase 2 at the November 8th Special Meeting and the Commissioners provided 
clear expectations for the Steering Committee. Commissioner Roter will attend the next Steering 
Committee meeting to observe; Vice-Chairperson will be invited to attend a future meeting. 
Secretary Castillo announced that EH&A had agreed to extend the Study through the month of 
January to allow sufficient time for Phase 3 and Phase 4 to be completed; he provided a timeline 
for completing these phases.  

9. Consent Items
a) Buyer
b) Executive Assistant I
c) General Maintenance Worker
d) Instructional Assistant, ECE
e) Instructional Assistant II, SPED

f) Instructional Tech, BASP
g) Instructional Technology

Technician
h) Student Admissions Specialist

3



Vice-Chairperson Goldstein commented that the lists are robust, commended the department 
for new recruitment strategies and for maintaining tight intervals between examinations. Denise 
Diggs-Ray, Administrative Assistant III, asked for clarity about the “training and experience” 
exam. Secretary Castillo explained it is the evaluation of experience based on a candidate’s 
application. Frank Hernandez, Maintenance Engineer, noted “declined” was next to a 
candidate’s name on list 9f and asked for clarification. Secretary Castillo explained it was an 
internal note that should not have been included and had since been corrected. Mr. Hernandez 
said it would be helpful to make that kind of information public and asked if everyone on the list 
had been hired. Secretary Castillo stated that everyone on the list had been offered a position. 
Vice-Chairperson made a motion to ratify eligibility lists 9a-h; Commissioner Roter seconded the 
motion,  
Approved, 3-0 

10. Conference Item
a) 2022-2023 Personnel Commission Annual Report

Secretary Castillo reviewed the personnel activity for 2022-2023 fiscal year. He noted a third
year of positive growth, reflected in the statistics for recruitment, new hires, applications, exams
and adoption of eligibility lists. He said there had been twice as many appeals as the previous
year and that two were granted. He noted that separations had decreased from 77 to 64 which
is a positive reflection on the District and the Personnel Commission. He said that the District’s
generous aid in properly staffing the department has resulted in increased productivity. He
highlighted the four new classifications created through effective collaboration with the District.
He said the merit rules revision project has been educational and he is optimistic that it will be
completed in the coming year. He is proud of the department’s involvement in the Classification
& Compensation Study and knows the District will receive a comprehensive report.
Ms. Diggs-Ray asked if new administrative support positions had been created for the new
Director-level classifications. Secretary Castillo and Vice-Chairperson Goldstein explained that
the Personnel Commission creates classifications based on specifications form the Board of
Education and the District makes determinations about staffing.
Vice-Chairperson Goldstein appreciated the narrative and the statistics provided in the report.
She said that Mr. Castillo has clearly grown into his role as Executive Director.  She said that
there is external evidence that BUSD is attracting high quality candidates. She said the floating
cut score is actually a good sign because it means that fundamentally, the candidates are so
qualified that too many score well on the examination. She said that it will be important to
understand from the Classification & Compensation Study how BUSD compares to peer districts
in terms of compensation and professional environment.
Commissioner Roter agreed with Vice-Chairperson Goldstein’s comments and commended Mr.
Castillo and his staff. He hopes that the District will see the report and recognize the Personnel
Commission’s efforts for making continual improvements to its processes.
Chairperson Zenor-Davis appreciated the annual report. He noted that during his time as
Commissioner, he has seen significant improvement to every aspect of the recruitment process.
Vice-Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to approve the 2022-2023 Personnel Commission
Annual Report; Commissioner Roter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

11. Election of Personnel Commission Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson
Secretary Castillo explained the past practice for electing the Personnel Commission Chairperson
and Vice-Chairperson has been to rotate each commissioner so that no one serves two years in
a row.  The commissioners discussed possible candidates for the election.

4



Vice-Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to elect Isaiah Roter as Chairperson for the 2024 
calendar year; Chairperson Zenor-Davis seconded, 
Approved, 3-0 
Commissioner Roter made a motion to elect Timothy Carter as Vice-Chairperson for the 2024 
calendar year; Vice-Chairperson Goldstein seconded the motion,  
Approved, 3-0 

12. Discussion Item
a) Classification & Compensation Study Phase 1 Recommendations

Vice-Chairperson Goldstein would like to explore how the District can support candidates who
may not have baseline certifications required for some of the historically “hard to fill”, entry-
level classifications (i.e., Nutrition Services, School Safety Officer). Commissioner Roter
suggested the Personnel Commission and the Steering Committee should look at the minimum
qualifications for these entry-level, hard-to-fill classifications to determine if they are
appropriate to each circumstance. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein said that certifications should be
included in the minimum qualifications, but could holding the certification become a condition
of hire? She said it is worth exploring what it would mean if the District is willing to hire a
candidate in the process of obtaining a certification or who is willing to take the steps necessary
to obtain one? She acknowledged the idea is complex and would require coordination with
Human Resources as a stakeholder partner. She said this is a specific concern for the School
Safety Officer classification, since they are urgently needed and difficult to recruit.

Commissioner Roter asked for clarification as to how to interpret the origin of edits in the track
change format job descriptions. Sarah Goodwin, Administrative Assistant III, explained that any
edits not in bold can be attributed to EH&A or the employee, either from the job content
questionnaire or the employee interview; edits in bold can be attributed to the supervisor.
Commissioner Roter suggested that some of remaining Phase 1 classifications (those BCCE
earmarked as needing more attention prior to and/or during District negotiations) could be
brought to the Personnel Commission to potentially reach a recommendation that is agreeable
to the Union and obviate the need for a meet and confer. Secretary Castillo said there is merit in
Commissioner Roter’s suggestion but he must defer to the District and the Unions on how to
proceed.

Mr. Hernandez said that BCCE has the right to meet and confer on all classifications. Malika
Upshur, Senior Human Resources Analyst, said it is important that all of the compensation data
is pulled at the same time so that it is fair for all of the Classified employees.

Commissioner Roter provided specific feedback for the District Services Assistant, Executive
Assistant I, Instructional Specialist, School Administrative Assistant-Early Childhood, and School
Services Assistant draft revised job descriptions. Secretary Castillo took note of the feedback and
said he would provide it either to the Steering Committee or with the hiring managers.

Vice-Chairperson Goldstein asked for the status of the classifications from Phase 2 that did not
have a response from employees during the draft revised job description review process.
Secretary Castillo said that based on feedback from the November 8th Special Meeting, EH&A
had been asked to speak with specific employees to address this gap. Ms. Goodwin provided
some additional participant data from Phase 2.

Ms. Scherr asked to pull the School Services Assistant and Executive Assistant I classification for
further review; Secretary Castillo agreed.

5



13. Public Comments
Ms. Diggs-Ray commented on behalf of Marie Ferguson, School Administrative Assistant II – Sub
Specialist at Berkeley High School, concerning the Classification & Compensation Study and
working out of class due to a shift in duties. Ms. Ferguson said that enrollment procedures
previously handled by the Student Admissions department have been added to her duties; she is
not being properly compensated for these additional duties.

Mr. Hernandez expressed concerns about the process and procedure around examinations,
specifically as it concerns promotional candidates and the passing score. He asked that
promotional candidates be included on the High School Custodial Supervisor eligibility list.

Ms. Diggs-Ray asked for clarification on the timeline for the merit rules revision project.
Commissioner Roter responded that he will begin work on a track change format version of the
District’s current merit rules, incorporating the changes that he and Secretary Castillo have
made during their weekly review session. The track change format will be shared in sections for
review by key stakeholders to provide input to the ongoing draft during a series of special
meetings devoted to the merit rules revision project.

14. Next Meeting
The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission will be held on December 13 at 4:30 pm
in the Boardroom.

15. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 pm.

6



PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

December 13, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM 7.a. 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADVANCED STEP PLACEMENT FOR MONICA RODAS, 
INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNICIAN, BEFORE AND AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The attached request and supporting documents support an advanced step placement for 
Monica Rodas who has requested to be placed at Step 5. 

Ms. Rodas has one-year of experience in a school setting as a bilingual Instructional Assistant at 
Petaluma Junior High.  She also worked with parents and faculty.  She completed her Bachelor’s 
degree in anthropology, graduating in the top 10% of her class.  She has great references, and I 
am positive she will be a great resource for staff and our students.  I am recommended 1 step 
advance for her year in Petaluma and 1 year for her Bachelors degree.  

I recommend a step advancement of 3 for Monica Rodas.  

70.100.1 Initial Placement 

All new employees shall be appointed at the hiring rate for the class as approved by the 
Commission. The hiring rate shall be the first step of the schedule except for classes where 
recruitment efforts have indicated difficulty in recruiting at that step. An accelerated hiring rate 
may be set, with the approval of the Board and the Commission, at any step of the schedule of 
the class. 

BCCE   Step 1  Hourly  Step 2  Hourly  Step 3  Hourly  Step 4  Hourly  Step 5  Hourly 

Range 36 $3,817.13  $ 23.49  $4,012.13   $ 24.69  $4,218.34  $ 25.96  $ 4,333  $ 27.28   $4,655.63  $ 28.65 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION 
The Executive Director – Classified Personnel recommends the request for advanced step 
placement at Step 3/ Range 36 be granted. 

ATTACHMENT A



Advanced Step Placement Request 

Name:_______________________________________________________________ 

Classification:_________________________________________________________ 

Hire Date:_____________________________  Site:_____________________ 

Advanced Step Requested:  1    2    3    4    5  (circle one) 
*Please note that there is no step/increase after Step 5 until Longevity at 10 years.

1. Please include a letter to the Chairperson of the Personnel
Commission explaining why you are requesting Advanced Step
Placement.

2. Items that should be included with the request:
□ Resume (required) □ Diploma(s) □ Transcript(s) □ Certification(s)

Please note:  Any documents submitted to the Personnel Commission for their regularly scheduled 
PUBLIC meeting will be included in the PUBLIC agenda as required by the California Public Records 
Act or the Brown Act.  These items will be a matter of PUBLIC record and will not be returned to 

you.  Therefore please ensure that only copies are submitted. 

Units Type/Depth/Concentration

Education Level: Some College 

Associates Degree

Bachelor’s Degree

Master’s Degree

PhD/Doctorate

Employment Type 
(Education, Government, Public, Private, etc) 

Experience Level: 1-2 years

3-5 years

6-9 years

10-15 years

15+ years

ATTACHMENT A

Monica

Monica

Monica

Monica

Monica
Petaluma City Schools

Monica

Monica
Cragmont

Monica
Monica Rodas

Monica
A.A. Social and Behavioral Sciences

Monica

Monica

Monica

Monica

Monica
B.A. Anthropology

Monica
79.5

Monica
180.5



December 5, 2023 

Monica Rodas 

RE: Request for Advance Step Placement 

Commission Chairperson Roter, 

I hope this letter 'nds you well. I am writing to request Advance Step Placement at 
Step 5 for the Instructional Technician BASP position.  

Over the last academic year, I undertook additional responsibilities and roles at 
Petaluma City Schools. I was hired initially to be a Bilingual Instructional Assistant, but 
tackled the responsibilities of being a Bilingual Program Clerk, Student Advisor, as well 
as assisting in an After-School Homework Club. I believe that my dedication to 
students and hard work positively impacted those around me.  

I am grateful for the opportunity at developing my professional career with Berkeley 
Uni'ed. I believe that my educational background and skills, warrant a consideration 
to an Advance Step Placement.  

I have attached my resume, letters of recommendation, uno(cial transcripts, and my 
diplomas to support my request. Thank you for considering my request. 

Sincerely, 

Monica Rodas 

ATTACHMENT A



WORK EXPERIENCE 
BILINGUAL INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT, BILINGUAL PROGRAM CLERK, 
AND STUDENT ADVISOR, PETALUMA JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL; PETALUMA, CA — SEP2022-
JUN2023 
• Worked with newcomer students with limited English skills in a one-on-one setting or small

groups
• Participated in IEPs, 504s, ELAC, and/or any meeting that required translation
• Worked with students in English, Science, History, and Math
• Answered/made phone calls to Spanish-speaking parents in regards to attendance, meetings,

and/or concerns/behavior of students
• Managed kids to ensure academic success (I.e., understanding the material/subject and

providing reminders of homework/project due dates)
• Supervised the recreational areas during lunch and break

RECEPTIONIST, OLEMA HOUSE; OLEMA, CA — JUN 2021-AUG 2021 
• Booked rooms for guests at a boutique hotel, as well as providing small tours of the property
• Prepared amenities for guests with special occasions (weddings, anniversaries, etc.)
• Answered up to 100 phone calls per day during busy seism, helping guests with any

questions
• Handled deposits for reservations ranging from $200-$1500

CASHIER, BOVINE BAKERY; OLEMA, CA — JAN 2019-MAY 2019 
• Managed a squat cash register
• Bagged goods for customers, as well as maintaining the display clean and stocked
• Responsible for closing the store and bookkeeping

WAITRESS, SPRINGFIELD PLACE; PETALUMA, CA — FEB 2016-APR 2018 
• Tended to residents by taking their entree and dessert orders
• Waited at events for residents and their families (Thanksgiving, Christmas, etc.)

EDUCATION 
University of California, Irvine — B.A. Anthropology 
Santa Rosa Junior College — A.A. Social and Behavioral Sciences 
Yonsei University — Study Abroad in South Korea with UCEAP 

SKILLS 
• Fluent in English and Spanish
• Proficient skills with Microsoft Office/Google Workspace
• Tutoring, Homework help, and Art/Crafts

MONICA RODAS
ATTACHMENT A



Petaluma Junior High School
700 Bantam Way

Petaluma, CA 94952
Phone 707-778-4724 Fax 707-778-4600

May 19, 2023

To Whom it May Concern,

It is my pleasure to recommend Monica Rodas as she pursues future employment opportunities. I have worked
with Monica this year in her role as both bilingual program clerk and bilingual instructional assistant, where I
have supervised her efforts both inside and outside of the classroom. Monica’s responsibilities are vast, and her
priorities change from minute to minute as we work to meet the needs of our bilingual students and their
families. Her daily responsibilities include: answering phones and taking detailed messages from families, then
determining who to pass the information along to; dialoguing with parents who visit our school and request
assistance; providing academic support for students inside the classroom; liaising with teachers to support
students outside the classroom; providing translation services during meetings; supporting students’
social-emotional needs; supervising students on campus; and translating materials into Spanish for our students
and their families.

Through her work this year, I have been impressed by her calm, level-headedness and the way she approaches
each interaction with students and families in a consistent and thoughtful way. Monica has accepted every task
assigned to her without hesitation. When she is unsure of how best to proceed, she asks questions in order to
better understand how she can provide support to our students, families and staff. I can also ask her to drop
everything that she’s doing to help me with a task that’s become essential to address. Her flexibility to change
direction when requested also makes her an asset in this role. I have no doubt that Monica will excel in a future
position due this flexibility.

While her flexibility, willingness, and desire to learn are assets in her role here at PJHS, what stands out to me
most is her consistency. She has participated in sensitive meetings with students and our families this year; she
recognizes the importance of privacy and confidentiality when participating in these meetings and stays within
her role of support and translation. Due to this, I never have a concern when bringing Monica in to help me
translate for a family.

Should you wish to speak with me further about my recommendation of Monica Rodas, please don’t hesitate to
contact me directly.

Thank you,

Erin Dinday

Erin Dinday, Principal Matthew Harris, Superintendent
Ray McClintock, Assistant Principal

ATTACHMENT A



Petaluma Junior High School
700 Bantam Way

Petaluma, California 94952
(707) 778-4724

May 9, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:

It is my pleasure to recommend Monica Rodas for your current opening as an
instructional assistant. Monica has been a bilingual instructional assistant at Petaluma
Junior High for the 2022-23 school year. During this time, her contributions to our
school have proven to be both valuable and essential.

In my EL class, Monica works with our newcomer group. She teaches lessons in English
vocabulary, grammar, and phonetics. Monica always makes learning fun and the students
look forward with excitement to working with her. Monica has a natural sense of
teaching and learning and can expand and adjust lessons as the need arises.

Monica also supports our newcomers in their core academic classes. She translates
lecture notes for students, assists students with classroom assignments, and makes sure
that they understand their homework. When our seventh-grade math teacher asked for
additional assistance for our newcomers in math class, I knew right away that Monica
was the person for the job! Monica was able to support our students in the complex
concepts of seventh-grade math in both English and Spanish. With her support, our
newest English learners have been able to excel in a rigorous mathematics curriculum.

Monica has been essential to making Petaluma Junior High a welcoming place not just
for our students but their families as well. Monica knows her student group well and
provides a vital connection between families, parents, and teachers. With Monica’s help, I
was able to identify a student who needed further assessment in Speech and Language.
Monica then connected with the family to explain the need for assessment as well as the
IEP process. In fact, Monica has become an invaluable member in IEPs, SSTs and 504s at
Petaluma Junior High.

We have been very fortunate to have someone with Monica’s skill set in her position, and
she will be difficult to replace. Monica will be an incredible asset to any school staff, and
I strongly recommend her for your current opening.

Thank You,

Dionne Mantoani
English Department Chair
Petaluma Junior High

ATTACHMENT A



Nancy Wolf 
 

 

August, 17, 2022 

Dear Selection Committee, 

I’m writing on behalf of Monica Rodas who has made application for employment in your 
organization.  I have had the pleasure of working with her for seven years beginning as a 
Mentor in the 10,000 Degrees program.  Monica demonstrates commitment to her educational 
path, her family, and her work life. 

Through high school, SRJC, and UCI, Monica has stayed the course. She overcame her first year 
at UCI while at home in Petaluma during Covid.  As well, she traveled to Seoul, Korea for a study 
abroad program before returning to the Irvine campus.  Her effort in the Anthropology 
Department landed her recognition as an outstanding writer. 

Monica has always been committed to her family.  She has traveled to Guatemala as a 
chaperone for her younger sister.  Her parents depend on her to provide transportation, 
tutoring, and childcare for the younger members of her family. 

I’ve also had the pleasure to observe her as she navigated a variety of job placements, some of 
which provided personal challenges.  She has used her bilingual skills in every workplace. 

Monica Rodas is a talented, articulate, and focused woman. I would whole heartedly 
recommend her for this position.   

Sincerely, 

Nancy Wolf 
Retired Principal 
Bodega Bay Elementary 

ATTACHMENT A



 
 
 
 
 

3151 Social Science Plaza 
Irvine, CA 92697-5100 

(949) 824-1207 
https://www.anthropology.uci.edu  

 

         August 29, 2022 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

It is my great pleasure to write an enthusiastic letter of support for Ms. Monica Rodas, who is 

applying for an instructional aide position. Ms. Rodas was an outstanding undergraduate in UC 

Irvine’s Anthropology program; in her last year she received the department’s Ruth Benedict 

Prize - one of our most prestigious awards. This prize is given to the student who writes the most 

original and impactful research paper of the year. I give Ms. Rodas my highest commendation.  

 

Ms. Rodas is among the top 10% of undergraduates I’ve instructed. She received an A+ in my 

research methods course, which is one of our program’s capstone courses. In this course she 

quickly distinguished herself as an adept learner and applier of new concepts. Her final paper 

was an outstanding analysis of the cultural processes of fanship, focusing particularly on pop 

cultural music icons. She did original research on the ways in which fans identify with and enact 

fanship, stemming from their need to not only relate to but to embody their connection with 

idols. She scaled her analysis to the level of international entertainment economies, using social 

science concepts to connect pop idol practices to broader social conditions of commodification 

and trade.  

 

I am thrilled that Ms. Rodas is seeking a career in the educational field: she is a strong and 

careful thinker who has a passion for knowledge and communication.  I believe she would be an 

outstanding teaching aide, especially in contexts in which students face obstacles to learning.  

Ms. Rodas impressed me as a resourceful, socially engaged, and observant student who was 

interested in learning more about the various determinants of social wellbeing.  

 

It’s exciting to watch Ms. Rodas put her goals in motion, and I am confident that she is well 

prepared to begin the next phase of this professional journey. Please don’t hesitate to contact me 

if I can provide any other information.  

 

With very best regards 

 
Valerie Olson 

Associate Professor 

Department of Anthropology 

ATTACHMENT A

https://www.anthropology.uci.edu/


Santa Rosa Junior College Unof�cial Transcript Rodas, Monica D

You have 8.00 units on �le from other colleges.

Summer 2017

Courses GE Degree Areas Transferable to

Course Title Course Description Grade UA UC GP GPA Code AA CSU IGETC CSU UC

COUN 270 INTRODUCTION TO COLLEGE P <0.50> 0.50 0.00

COUN 390 TRANSITION TO COLLEGE P <0.25> 0.25 0.00

Semester Totals   0.00   0.75 0.00 0.000

Semester Degree Applicable Totals   0.00   0.50 0.00 0.000

Fall 2017

Courses GE Degree Areas Transferable to

Course Title Course Description Grade UA UC GP GPA Code AA CSU IGETC CSU UC

GEOG 4 PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY F <3.00> 0.00 0.00 40 C B1 5A Yes Yes

ART 7A DRAWING & COMP 1 W <3.00> 0.00 0.00 E C1 Yes Yes

ENGL 100 COLLEGE READ/WRITE W <4.00> 0.00 0.00

COUN 10 FIRST YEAR EXPERIENCE W <3.00> 0.00 0.00 E Yes Yes

Semester Totals   0.00   0.00 0.00 0.000

Semester Degree Applicable Totals   0.00   0.00 0.00 0.000

Progress Probation 1

Spring 2018

Courses GE Degree Areas Transferable to

Course Title Course Description Grade UA UC GP GPA Code AA CSU IGETC CSU UC

ENGL 1A COLLEGE COMPOSITION A   4.00   4.00 16.00 A A2 1A Yes Yes

GEOL 1 THE EARTH B   3.00   3.00 9.00 C B1 5A Yes Yes

ANTHRO 2 CULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY B   3.00   3.00 9.00 D, H D 4 Yes Yes

GEOL 1L GEOLOGY LAB C   1.00   1.00 2.00 B3 5C Yes Yes

Semester Totals   11.00   11.00 36.00 3.273

Semester Degree Applicable Totals   11.00   11.00 36.00 3.273

ATTACHMENT A



Fall 2018

Courses GE Degree Areas Transferable to

Course Title Course Description Grade UA UC GP GPA Code AA CSU IGETC CSU UC

LIR 10 INTRO TO INFO LITERACY A   1.00   1.00 4.00 I Yes Yes

MATH 151 ELEMENTARY ALGEBRA A   5.00   5.00 20.00

PHIL 11 INTRO TO ASIAN PHIL P <3.00> 3.00 0.00 E, H C2 3B Yes Yes

Semester Totals   6.00   9.00 24.00 4.000

Semester Degree Applicable Totals   6.00   9.00 24.00 4.000

Spring 2019

Courses GE Degree Areas Transferable to

Course Title Course Description Grade UA UC GP GPA Code AA CSU IGETC CSU UC

MATH 155 INTERMEDIATE ALGEBRA A   4.00   4.00 16.00 B, MC

SOC 30 RACE & ETHNIC RELATIONS A   3.00   3.00 12.00 D, G D 4 Yes Yes

BIO 10 INTRO PRIN BIOLOGY B   4.00   4.00 12.00 C B2, B3 5B, 5C Yes Yes

Semester Totals   11.00   11.00 40.00 3.636

Semester Degree Applicable Totals   11.00   11.00 40.00 3.636

Fall 2019

Courses GE Degree Areas Transferable to

Course Title Course Description Grade UA UC GP GPA Code AA CSU IGETC CSU UC

ART 1.2 WORLD ART SINCE 1500 A   3.00   3.00 12.00 E, H C1 3A Yes Yes

PSYCH 1A GENERAL PSYCHOLOGY A   3.00   3.00 12.00 D D 4 Yes Yes

ENGL 5 ADV COMP & CRIT THINKING A   3.00   3.00 12.00 B A3 1B Yes Yes

POLS 1 INTRO TO U.S. GOVERNMENT P <3.00> 3.00 0.00 D, F D, X2 4, XB Yes Yes

Semester Totals   9.00   12.00 36.00 4.000

Semester Degree Applicable Totals   9.00   12.00 36.00 4.000

Spring 2020

Courses GE Degree Areas Transferable to

Course Title Course Description Grade UA UC GP GPA Code AA CSU IGETC CSU UC

ATTACHMENT A



ANTHRO 1 BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY A   3.00   3.00 12.00 C, H B2 5B Yes Yes

ANTHRO 3 INTRO TO ARCHAEOLOGY A   3.00   3.00 12.00 D D 4 Yes Yes

CHLD 10 CHILD GROWTH/DEVELOPMENT A   3.00   3.00 12.00 D D, E 4 Yes Yes

SOC 10 RELATIONS & FAMILY LIFE P <3.00> 3.00 0.00 D D, E 4 Yes Yes

MUSC 1 MUSIC FUNDAMENTALS A   3.00   3.00 12.00 Yes Yes

MATH 15 ELEMENTARY STATISTICS B   4.00   4.00 12.00 B, MC B4 2A Yes Yes

Semester Totals   16.00   19.00 60.00 3.750

Semester Degree Applicable Totals   16.00   19.00 60.00 3.750

Dean's Highest Honors

Degree Awarded: Social and Behavioral Sciences (AA) with High Honors

Certi�cate Awarded: General Education Option C: Intersegmental General Education Transfer Curriculu

Local Totals   53.00   62.75 196.00 3.698

Local Degree Applicable Totals   53.00   62.50 196.00 3.698

Local CSU Applicable Totals   44.00   53.00 160.00 3.636

Local UC Applicable Totals   44.00   53.00 160.00 3.636

Please work with a counselor to determine if any course limitations need to be applied to the UC GPA.

ATTACHMENT A



12/4/23, 4:11 PM Unofficial Transcript

https://www.reg.uci.edu/access/student/transcript/?sid=12163846&seg=U&print=true 1/2

 *********  THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT  *********

University Requirements
09/01/20 Entry Level Writing - Satisfied
09/01/20 American History - Satisfied
09/01/20 American Institutions - Satisfied

Bachelor's Degrees
BA ANTHROPOLOGY
JUNE 10, 2022

COL MARIN-KNTFL (Units 12.0) 3 Terms to 12/18

SANTA ROSA JC (Units 79.5) 7 Terms to 05/20

Units Transferred 91.5

2020 Fall Quarter
FUNDAMENTALS KOREAN 1A 5.0 A+ 20.0
ANTHRO OF WORK ANTHRO 129 4.0 A 16.0
ANTHR OF PARANORMAL ANTHRO 139 4.0 A- 14.8
PROB & STAT SOC SCI SOC SCI 10A 4.0 B 12.0

DEANS HONOR LIST

Term Totals ATTM: 17.0 PSSD: 17.0 GPTS: 62.8 GPA: 3.694 BAL: 28.8

Cumulative Totals ATTM: 17.0 PSSD: 17.0 GPTS: 62.8 GPA: 3.694 BAL: 28.8

2021 Winter Quarter
FUNDAMENTALS KOREAN 1B 5.0 A 20.0
ETHNO & ANTH MTHDS ANTHRO 100A 4.0 A+ 16.0
WOMAN & THE BODY ANTHRO 136K 4.0 A 16.0
PROB & STAT SOC SCI SOC SCI 10B 4.0 A- 14.8

DEANS HONOR LIST

Term Totals ATTM: 17.0 PSSD: 17.0 GPTS: 66.8 GPA: 3.929 BAL: 32.8

Cumulative Totals ATTM: 34.0 PSSD: 34.0 GPTS: 129.6 GPA: 3.812 BAL: 61.6

2021 Spring Quarter
FUNDAMENTALS KOREAN 1C 5.0 P 0.0   PN 
NATIONS/ETHNICITIES ANTHRO 136A 4.0 A- 14.8
UTOPIAS-DYSTOPIAS ANTHRO 180AW 4.0 A 16.0
PROB & STAT SOC SCI SOC SCI 10C 4.0 B 12.0

DEANS HONOR LIST

Rodas, Monica Daniela 
ANTHROPOLOGY (SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES) 

Your transcript below is not official and is informational only. It is not for use as a verification of enrollment.

Official transcripts, verifications of enrollment, or other records may be requested from the University Registrar. Refer to the
Services section on our website.

 (Print This Page)

ATTACHMENT A

https://www.reg.uci.edu/services/transcripts/notations.html
https://www.reg.uci.edu/navigation/services.html
javascript:window.print()


12/4/23, 4:11 PM Unofficial Transcript

https://www.reg.uci.edu/access/student/transcript/?sid=12163846&seg=U&print=true 2/2

Term Totals ATTM: 12.0 PSSD: 12.0 GPTS: 42.8 GPA: 3.567 BAL: 18.8     

Cumulative Totals ATTM: 46.0 PSSD: 46.0 GPTS: 172.4 GPA: 3.748 BAL: 80.4

2021 Fall Quarter

COURSES TAKEN EAP KOREA

DEANS HONOR LIST

KOREAN FOOD&CULTURE AS ST 45 4.5 B 13.5
MEDIA COMM IN KOREA COMM 122 4.5 A- 16.6
BEGINNING KOREAN I KOR 12A 9.0 A+ 36.0
Units Transferred 18.0

Totals ATTM: 18.0 PSSD: 18.0 GPTS: 66.2 GPA: 3.678 BAL: 30.2

Cumulative Totals ATTM: 64.0 PSSD: 64.0 GPTS: 238.6 GPA: 3.728 BAL: 110.6

2022 Winter Quarter
MEDICAL ANTHRO ANTHRO 134A 4.0 A 16.0
SEXUALITIES&CULTURE ANTHRO 139 4.0 A- 14.8
COMP RES IN SOC SCI SOC SCI 3A 4.0 A- 14.8

DEANS HONOR LIST

Term Totals ATTM: 12.0 PSSD: 12.0 GPTS: 45.6 GPA: 3.800 BAL: 21.6

Cumulative Totals ATTM: 76.0 PSSD: 76.0 GPTS: 284.2 GPA: 3.739 BAL: 132.2

2022 Spring Quarter
ANTHRO CAREERS ANTHRO 100B 4.0 A+ 16.0
PSYCH ANTHROPOLOGY ANTHRO 132A 4.0 P 0.0   PN 
INTRO TO PSYCHOLOGY PSYCH 7A 4.0 NP 0.0   PN 

Term Totals ATTM: 4.0 PSSD: 4.0 GPTS: 16.0 GPA: 4.000 BAL: 8.0

Cumulative Totals ATTM: 80.0 PSSD: 80.0 GPTS: 300.2 GPA: 3.753 BAL: 140.2

INCOMPLETE GRADES: 0 UNITS: 0.0
NR GRADES: 0 UNITS: 0.0
P/NP GRADES: 3 UNITS: 13.0
S/U GRADES: 0 UNITS: 0.0
W GRADES: 0 UNITS: 0.0

GRADE UNITS ATTEMPTED 80.0 GRADE POINTS 300.2 UC GPA 3.753 BALANCE 140.2
TOTAL UNITS PASSED 80.0 UNITS COMPLETED 180.5

 *********  THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT  *********

ATTACHMENT A

https://www.reg.uci.edu/services/transcripts/notations.html
https://www.reg.uci.edu/services/transcripts/notations.html


ATTACHMENT A



ATTACHMENT A



PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

December 13, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM 7.b. 

SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT FOR HEARING 
OFFICER PER MERIT RULE 60.1000.6 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
This agreement is to contract an independent Hearing Officer for the appeal of former 
employee.    

MERIT RULE 60.1000.6 Cost of Hearing 

All costs for the services of a Hearing Officer employed by contract or as a professional expert 
and the court reporter including but not limited to, per diem expenses, the Hearing Officer and 
court reporter's travel and assistance expenses and cost of any hearing room will be borne 
equally by the District and the employee's participating representative. All other costs will be 
borne by the party incurring them. Costs of transcripts shall be equally borne by the District and 
participating parties if the transcript is requested by the hearing officer or both parties. If a 
copy of the transcript is requested by only one party that party shall incur the expense. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION 
I support the hiring of an independent hearing officer. 

ATTACHMENT B



November 29, 2023 

Charles Castillo,  
Executive Director, Classified Personnel  
Berkeley Unified School District Personnel Commission 

Dear Mr. Castillo, 

This letter is to set out our agreement regarding the Berkeley Unified School District Personnel Commission 
(hereinafter “the Commission”) retaining the Oppenheimer Investigations Group (“OIG”) to serve as a hearing 
officer. Please review it, sign it, and return a copy to me. If you have questions or concerns, please don't hesitate 
to contact me. 

OIG is being retained to act as the hearing officer in the discipline appeal hearing for a District classified employee. 
We will stay within this scope unless authorized to expand the scope of our services. The purpose of our services is 
to facilitate and preside over a neutral appeal hearing in compliance with the Commission’s personnel rules. We 
are not guaranteeing any particular result and will reach our findings based on an impartial and professional 
evaluation of the evidence. 

This agreement creates an attorney-client relationship between the Commission and OIG. It is understood that our 
services will be subject to the attorney-client privilege until and unless you waive that privilege, and/or a court 
determines that some or all of our services is not subject to the privilege. 

It is understood that our legal advice is acting as the hearing officer itself and the decisions made relating to that, 
such as what documents to review and how to analyze our findings. Your inside or outside counsel is solely 
responsible for providing legal advice related to what action to take as a result of the written hearing decision.   

I, Vida Thomas, will be the hearing officer in this matter. We bill for all time expended on the matter, including 
time spent reviewing documents, meeting with the parties before the hearing, conducting the hearing, drafting a 
written decision, phone calls, travel time, etc. My rate is $495/hour. Any substantive review by another partner at 
OIG would be billed at $445/hour. All other support or writer/editor time is billed at $195/hour. 

In the event any person involved in this matter pursues further remedies, or if we must respond to subpoenas or 
discovery or otherwise respond or perform services with respect to any matter relating to or arising out of the 
services performed for the Commission, the Commission will pay fees at the current hourly rate of the attorney 
involved for any time spent responding to the subpoena or discovery, or acting as a witness in deposition, court, 
administrative, or other proceedings, irrespective of who may call us as a witness, including preparation time. The 
Commission will also represent us in the proceedings or provide us with an attorney of our choice.  

You agree to be truthful with us, to cooperate, to keep us informed of any information or developments which 
may come to your attention, to abide by the terms of this agreement, to pay our bills on time and to assist us by 
providing information and documents necessary for the hearing.  

We will provide you with regular bills, which will be due upon presentation of the billing statement, but in no event 
to exceed 30 days from presentation of the statement. We reserve the right to postpone or defer providing 
additional services or to discontinue providing legal services, to the extent legally permissible, if billed amounts are 
not paid when due. We also reserve the right to charge a late fee of 1% per month, not to exceed 6% per annum 

ATTACHMENT B



total, on all sums that are not paid after 60 days of presentation of the statement. The Commission agrees to 
promptly review billing statements and raise any questions regarding the amounts and items billed within 30 days 
of presentation. If the Commission objects to only a portion of the charges on a statement, then the Commission 
agrees to pay the remainder of the charges, which will not constitute a waiver of the Commission's objection. The 
Commission is obliged to pay our fees regardless of the findings and written hearing decision.  

Should a dispute arise, including regarding fees or costs, and should we be unable to resolve the dispute, we agree 
to submit the dispute to binding arbitration pursuant to the California Arbitration Act. This agreement is subject to 
the right of the parties to non-binding fee arbitration under the State Bar Free Arbitration Program. The 
Commission understands that, by agreeing to binding arbitration, it is waiving the right to a jury or court trial and 
attendant procedural rights, such as full discovery and appeal rights. 

The Commission agrees to defend, indemnify and hold us harmless for and against all actions, claims, and 
complaints arising from or relating to the conduct or results of the hearing brought by anyone other than you. This 
includes an obligation to indemnify us for all costs, including settlement costs and other legal expenses incurred in 
defending or resolving such actions, which may include attorney representation. This provision is not intended to 
apply to any malpractice action brought by the Commission against us. 

The Commission may discharge us at any time and we may withdraw with the Commission’s consent or for good 
cause. Good cause includes the Commission’s breach of this agreement, refusal to cooperate or to follow our 
advice on a material matter, or any fact or circumstance that would render our continuing representation unlawful 
or unethical. When our services conclude, all unpaid charges will immediately become due. After services 
conclude, we will, upon your request, deliver your file and property in our possession, whether or not you have 
paid for all services. 

Nothing in this agreement and nothing in my statements to you should be construed as a promise or guarantee 
about the outcome of the matter. Any estimate of fees given by me shall not be a guarantee. Actual fees may vary 
from estimates given. This letter of agreement is our entire agreement and supersedes any prior agreement. If any 
section or portion of these terms is determined by any court or arbitrator to be illegal or invalid, the validity of the 
remaining terms shall not be affected therein and said illegal or invalid term shall be deemed not to be a part of 
this letter agreement. Any changes to this agreement will be made in writing and signed by both of us. I am looking 
forward to working with you. 

Sincerely, 

On behalf of the Berkeley Unified School District Personnel Commission, I agree to the terms set forth above: 

_____________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 
Charles Castillo, Executive Director, Classified Personnel 
Berkeley Unified School District Personnel Commission 

ATTACHMENT B



PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

December 13, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM 7.C 

SUBJECT: PER MERIT RULE 20.400.2 AND ED CODE 45253, THE DISTRICT HAS NOT YET ALLOCATED 
THE APPROVED FUNDING FOR THE COMMISSION STAFF 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
As of this date, the District has not yet funded the Commission’s department.  

MERIT RULE 20.400.2 Budget (EC 45253) 

A. The Personnel Director shall prepare and submit to the Commission a
proposed operating budget for the Commission for the next ensuing fiscal
year.  The budget shall be submitted not later than the first commission
meeting in April.

B. The Commission shall hold a public hearing on its proposed budget not later
than May 30.  At the time the commission schedules the public hearing, as
required in Education Code section 45253, it shall direct the Personnel
Director to forward a copy of the proposed budget to the Board an
administration representatives shall be invited to attend the public hearing
and present their views on the proposed budget.

Prior to adoption of its budget the Commission will hear and fully consider all comments and 
suggestions that may be offered by district administration, the Board, or other concerned 
persons or organizations.  Efforts shall be made to resolve any differences that may exist 
between Commission and Board.   

C. When approved by the Commission, the budget shall then be submitted to
the County Superintendent of schools in accordance with Education Code
Section 45253.

D. The Commission may include in its budget, with respect to staff of the
Commission, funds for their orientation, training, retraining, and
development and for any purpose prescribed by Article 4.5 Section 45380 of
Education Code (45255).

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION 
Advise the Board of Education on next step to allocate the Personnel Commission’s approved budget. 

ATTACHMENT C



DATE:  July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024

ITEMS REQUESTED CODE Fiscal Year 23-24
Staffing FTE:
1.0 FTE Director, Including Statutory Benefits (including BERRA) 2302/7403 $265,058.08
1.0 FTE Classified Personnel Supervisor, Including Statutory Benefits 2302/7403 $166,088.76
.50 FTE Human Resources Technician, Including Statutory Benefits 2402/7403 $49,938.07
1.0 FTE Human Resources Technician, Including Statutory Benefits 2402/7403 $108,522.17
.50 FTE Human Resources Technician, Including Statutory Benefits 2402/7403 $43,967.06
Subs/Proctors, Including Statutory Benefits (Raters/Panelists) 2416/7403 $12,000.00
Hourly Overtime 2412/7403 $4,000.00

Total Salary Requests $649,574.14
Other Items:
Books and Other Ref. Material 4200/7403 $500.00
Supplies & Commissioners Fees 4350/7403 $14,600.00
Equipment 4400/7403 $8,000.00
Travel and Conference 5200/7403 $12,000.00
Dues and Memberships 5300/7403 $2,000.00
Central Printing - Xerox 5712/7403 $2,500.00
Copier Lease - Intrafund 5713/7403 $4,320.00
Postage/Federal Express/Certified Mail 5910/7403 $500.00

Total Other Items $44,420.00
Prof/Consulting Svcs & Operating Expenses:
Legal Counsel 5829/7403 $10,000.00
Prof/Consulting Svcs 5800/7403 $8,000.00
Recruiting/Advertising 5800/7403 $15,000.00
Applications/Announcements/Copying 5800/7403 $13,814.00
Testing 5800/7403 $10,000.00

Total Prof/Consulting Svcs & Operating Expenses $56,814.00

GRAND TOTAL $750,808.14

BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION BUDGET: FISCAL YEAR 2023 - 2024

DEPARTMENT:  Personnel Commission

Certification
Personnel Commission Chairperson hereby certifies that in accordance with Education Code Section 45253, a public hearing was held on
May 4th, 2023, following which this budget was adopted by the Personnel Commission of the Berkeley Unified School District. I further
certify that the Personnel Commission has discharged all of its responsibilities in accordance with Education Code Section 45253.

District Assistant Superintendent of Business Services certifies to above budget being completely and accurately reflected in District’s
Adopted Budget.

TIMOTHY ZENOR-DAVIS              DATE
PERSONNEL COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON APPROVED BY: ALAMEDA COUNTY    BERKELEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

PAULINE FOLLANSBEE                 DATE
ASST. SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

5/10/2023

ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT D


	Personnel Commission Meeting Agenda 12-13-23 DRAFT.pdf
	ADV Step Request-Monica Rodas
	M.Rodas Packet_Redacted.pdf
	AdvStep Req Form (4)
	Request Letter
	Resume
	LOR.Rodas
	Monica Rodas Letter of Rec. (Job App.)
	Monica's Letter of Recommendation
	Rodas_Olson 2022
	SRJC Transcrpts
	UCI Unofficial Transcript
	UCI B.A
	SRJC A.A.

	Flyer 60-1000.6.pdf
	OIG Retainer Agreement - Berkeley USD Personnel Commission (11.29.23).pdf
	F. Hernandez Agenda Request.pdf
	M.Ferguson Agenda Request.pdf
	2023-2024 PC BUDGET_Final to ACOE_Signed by Z. Davis.pdf
	ACOE




